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Dear Ms Gough 

I alii to refer to l ~ u r  e-mail. i-ccciL.ed on I X 07:301 1 .  in relation to the reL,iew o f a  waste 
licence reference number WO 130-03, by M u r p h y  Environmental Hollywood Ltd., in 
re spec t of a fa c i 1 i t  y :it it1 u i-p 11 y E i i  vi ro  i i  i i i  cii t a 1 H o I I y\\~oocI  L i i i i  i t ed , H o 1 1 y w o o d Great , 
Nags Head, The Naul. Count). Dublin. 

I ani to advise tha t  \~oui- email \ \ , i l l  be treated as ;I suhiiiission and will be taken into 
account when dctei-mining the i-e\.iew, in accoi-dance [vitli the Waste Management Acts. 
1996 to 20 I 1. and Article 15 of the relcvant Waste I\/Ianagemcnt (Licensing) 
Regulations. 

The application and associatcd cctrrcs~~oiidencc. including acl<no\\~lcdgemeiits. 
notifications and genei-al col-respondence are availablc to \iew on the Agency Website 
at www.epa.ie. l’ou m a y  also make further submissions 011 this application on the 
Agency‘s website. 

You are advised to  refer to the website for information on the progress of the 
application. The Agency \ \ i l l  w i t c  to you to infoiiii you of its proposed decision on the 
review i i i  due course. 

Please direct any fui-ther col-I-espoiidence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
0 ffi ce of C 1 i 111 at e, Licensing & R eso urce U se. E ii vi 1-0 iiiiieii t a 1 P ro t ec t i o 11 Agency , 
Headquartcrs, P.O. Box 3000, .Tohiistown Castle Estate. County Wexford. 

Yours sincei-el y, 

dW7 
Joe Reilly 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


